W&won oumf%

MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
SEPTEMBER 12, 2017
AGENDA
1. Call to order and welcome by Chairman Tate

2. Announcements

3. Moment of Silence

4, Pledge of Alle ance

"--.‘;A Dlscussmn regardmg upcomlng board meetlng in nghlands » j
zB D1scuss1on of :landscaping: at the Robert C. Carpenter
Communlty Bulldlng County Manager and Chalrman Tate

F. Consideration of moblhty manager pos1t1on for Macon County
Transit ~ Transit Director Kim Angel

11.New Business
A. Discussion of federal grant for Transit facility expansion — Kim

Angel

MACON COUNTY COURTHOUSE ANNEX . 5 WEST MAIN STREET FRANKLIN, NORTH CARQLINA 28734
PHONE 828-349-2000 FAX: 828-349-2400



B. Approval of revised fire district map for Burningtown-Iotla Fire
and Rescue Department — Emergency Services Director Warren
Cabe

C. Consideration of retaining “electing county” status for
Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF) - Department of
Social Services Director Patrick Betancourt

D. Proclamation for Constitution Week

12.Consent Agenda — Attachment #12
All items below are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. No
separate discussion will be held except on request of a member of the Board of
Commissioners.

A. Minutes of the August 8, 2017 regular meeting
B. Budget Amendments #38-49

C. Tax Releases for August 2017

D. Write-off of taxes 10 years or older

E. Monthly Ad Valorem Tax Collection Report

13.Appointments '
A. Board of Health (two seats — physician and engineer)

14.Possible closed session at the request of Commissioner Higdon per
NCGS 143-318.11(a)(5)

15.Adjourn/Recess



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: September 12, 2017

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY:  Governing Board

SUBJECT MATTER:  Meeting in Highlands
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

At the August regular meeting, Chairman Tate raised the possibility of

holding a board meeting in Highlands in either October or November, and
this item is on the agenda to continue that discussion.

Attachments

Agenda Item 10A |




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: September 12,2017
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Parks and Recreation

SUBJECT MATTER: Landscaping at the Robert C. Carpenter
Community Building

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

The County Manager and Chairman Tate will have more to share on this
matter at Tuesday’s meeting.

Attachments

Agenda Item 10B




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: September 12,2017

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY:  IT/Mapping

SUBJECT MATTER: - Macon/Jackson county line
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:
GIS Analyst Wes Hall will have an update for the board regarding the

ongoing matter of possible “adjustments” to the boundary line between
Macon and Jackson County.

Attachments

Agenda Item 10C




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: September 12,2017

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Southwestern Community College

SUBJECT MATTER: Burn Building site appraisal

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

The County Manager will have information on the recent property appraisal
for the new “burn building” site at the Macon campus of Southwestern
Community College. '

Attachments

Agenda Item 10D




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

'MEETING DATE: September 12, 2017

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY:  Broadband Committee
SUBJECT MATTER:  Update
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

The County Manager and Commissioner Shields will have an update from
the Broadband Committee.

Attachments

Agenda Item 10E




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: September 12,2017

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Transit

SUBJECT MATTER: Consideration of mobility maliager position

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Please see the attached documents that provide more information regarding
this proposed new position. Transit Director Kim Angel and the County
Manager can provide additional details at the meeting.

Attachments

Agenda Item 10F




APPENDIX A

NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
PROJECT NUMBER: 18-NF-027
APPROVED BUDGET SUMMARY
EFFECTIVE DATE JULY 1, 2017

PROJECT SPONSOR: MACON COUNTY
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: FY2018 SECTION 5317 - NEW FREEDOM INITIATIVE PROGRAM

I. TOTAL PROJECT EXPENDITURES .
DEPARTMENT - 5317 CAPITAL - 51000.27.2.3
PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE JULY 1, 2017-JUNE 30, 2018

II. TOTAL PROJECT FUNDING

TOTAL FEDERAL STATE

MOBILITY MANAGEMENT 51000.27.2.3 100% 80% 10%
AGREEMENT # $50,968 $40,774 $5,008
TOTAL _ $50,968 $40,774 $5,098

$50,968

LOCAL
10%
$5,008

$5,098



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
APPROVED PROJECT BUDGET

PROJECT: 18-NF-027
SPONSOR MACON COUNTY
WBS: 51000.27.2.3

DEPARTMENT 5317 - MOBILITY MANAGEMENLI'

OBJECT TITLE

G121 SALARIES AND WAGES - FULL TIME
G181 Social Sec. Contrib.

G182 . Retirement Contrib.

G183 Hosp. Ins. Contrib.

G311 Travel

G312 Travel Subsis.

G341 Printing & Reprod .

G371 Mrking.Paid Adv

G372 Promotional ltems

TOTAL MOBILITY MANAGEMENT

APPROVED

BUDGET

30,000

2,285

2,379

8,744

2,000

300

1,000

5,000

1,250

$

50,968




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: September 12, 2017

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: ~ Transit -

SUBJECT MATTER: Federal grant for facility expahsion
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Please see the attached letter from the County Manager regarding the
possibility of securing federal and/or state funding for an expansmn of the
Macon County Transit facility.

Attachments 1 Yes No

Agenda Item 11A




Wmon ovm)fy

“Transportation
atlon Division

: Madil Séivice:Center
‘Raiergh NC 27699-1550

Dear-Ms, Collins:

Qpporfun Vi secure federal and/or: state:

Fe

cility may hatome ava:lable if our project is seie

We understand th
Transit Service

itted at the ttme However,
bacomes:available.

‘requested th 5 study by: PTD but Was mfermed that such stud;es were not belng _o
bemg consndered and shuuld be apprcved i fundl g

y get, the funds for a 10% Iocal match: These funds were
r useful servlCe lifé and were repiaced Two addltmnai

e througheut the region expansion of cihty wiII anow ‘

effective, and effic ices ! WM ' urroundlng Couhtles Tfse addstlon of a regional
shared ‘w;th Swal ¢
prowdzr:g emplo
fatility Expansic

Derek C.Roland |
County Manager

Cc: Kim-Angel, Transit Divector

MACON COUNTY COURTHOLISE ANNEX: § WEST MAIN STREET . ‘EHANK_U_N, NORTH CAROLINA 28734
PHONE _82843'49—'2000 FAX: B2B-340-2400



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: September 12,2017

.DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: | Emergency Services

SUBJECT MATTER: Approval of revised fire district map for
Burningtown-Jotla Fire and Rescue Department

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION: Per Emergency Services
Director Warren Cabe -- Request approval of revised fire district map for
Burningtown-Iotla Fire and Rescue Department reflecting the addition of the
newest substation on Iotla Church Road. No changes to overall response
area. Changes indicate areas now located within 5 mile response area of the
departments that were previously outside that area. Macon County Fire
Marshal’s Office has conducted an inspection to ensure compliance with
equipment and roster requirements. If approved the map will be forwarded
to the NC Office of State Fire Marshal to schedule their inspection and
receive final approval.

Attachments 1

Agenda Item 11B




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: September 12,2017

| DEPARTMENT/AGENCY& Department of Social Services
SUBJECT MATTER:  Electing status vote
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Department of Social Services Director Patrick Betancourt is asking the
board to vote on retaining the county’s electing status for the Temporary
Assistance to Needy Families (TANF) program. The county has held this
status since the mid-1990s and is one of only seven remaining “electing”
countics statewide. Mr. Betancourt says this status allows DSS to be
innovative with TANF service delivery and to reinvest our TANF
allocations into child welfare to address special and on-going needs. He
added that the state is requiring a vote by the commission prior to a
November 1, 2017 due date. A copy of the designation form is attached for
your information, and for the chairman’s signature upon approval.

Attachments

Agenda Item 11C




" Electing County Status Designation Form
Federal Fiscal Years 2019 - 2021

MACON County, North Carolina

Request for Continuation of Electing Status or Redesignation as Standard Status for
the Work First Program

The Board of Commissioners of MACON County voted on

(date)
by at least two-thirds in favor of the below status (check one) for the Work First Program.

I:, Continue in Electing Status D Change to Standard Status

The vote was: in favor ___(against)
(enter number) - (enter number)

Commission Chair Signature Date

The primary contact person for our Work First Block Grant planning process will
be:

Name: Sheila Conley
Position/Title: income Maintence Supervisor il
Address: 1832 Lakeside Dr.
Franklin, NC 28734
Phone: 828-349-2132
Fax: 828-349-2401
Email: sconley@maconng.org

Due Date: November 1, 2017

Submit to: Mekella Anthony
Work First Program Policy Consultant
Work First Program/Economic and Family Services
NC Division of Social Services
820 8. Boylan Avenue
Room 113 — Hargrove Building
2420 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-2420

Fax: (919) 334 - 1265 / Office: (819) 527 - 6314




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: September 12, 2017

' DEPARTMENT/AGENCY:  Governing Board
SUBJECT MATTER: Proclamation
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

For the board’s consideration, please see the attached proclamation for
Constitution Week (September 17-23). '

Attachments

Agenda Item 11D




Waaon ouu/ulg;

Proclamation for Constitution Week

WHEREAS: September 17, 2017, marks. the two hundred thirtieth annirerSary-
of the drafting of the Constitution of the United States of America by the
Constitutional Convention; and

WHEREAS: It is fitting and proper to accord official recognition to this
magnificent document:and its ‘memorable anniversary; and to the patriotic
celebrations which W111 commemorate the occasion; and

WHEREAS: Public Law 915 guara_ntees the Issumg of a proclamation each year
by the President of the Unlted States of Amerlca de&gnatmg September 17

NOW, THEREFORE, WE, the members of the Macon County Board of
Commissioners, do-hereby proclaim the week of September 17 through 23 as

‘ CONSTITUTION WEEK
_AND ask our citizens: 1o reafflrm the 1dea1s the framers of the oonst1tut1on had.
~*in-1787 by vigilantly. gprotectlng the freedoms guaranteed to us through™ thlsﬁ';_'__j-;:‘-g
guardian of our hbert ;S‘ remembermg that lost rlghts may never be regained. o
IN WITNESS. WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and caused the seal of

- the” oounty to b'e afflxed thls 12th day of September of the year of our
i"--':-“-"Lord 2017 , o o

LSEAL e

Attest
Ex Officio Clerk to the Board
MACON COUNTY COURTHOUSE ANNEX 5 WEST MAIN STREET FRANKLIN, NORTH CAROLINA 28734

PHONE 828-348-2000 FAX: 828-349-2400



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: September 12,2017

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Governing Board

SUBJECT MATTER: Consent Agenda

DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

A. Minutes — Consideration of the minutes from the August 8, 2017 regular meeting,
per Attachment 12A.

Finance — Consideration of budget amendments #38 through #49, per
Attachment 12B. ‘

Tax releases — Consideration of tax releases for August 2017 in the amount of
$11,813.01, per Attachment 12C.

Write-off of taxes 10 years or older — Consideration of the attached request
from Tax Collections Supervisor Teresa McDowell, per Attachment 12D.

Ad valorem tax collection report — No action is necessary. Attachment 12E.

COUNTY MANAGER’S COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Attachments X Yes No

Agenda Item 12 (A) (B) (C) (D) and (E)




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
AUGUST 8, 2017
MINUTES

Chairman Tate called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and welcomed those in
attendance. All Board Members, the County Manager, Finance Director,
County Attorney, members of the news media and interested citizens were
present.

ANNOUNCEMENTS: Chairman Tate expressed his desire to hold one of the
board’s upcoming meetings in the Town of Highlands, perhaps either in
October or November. The County. Attorney pointed out that the board’s
meeting schedule calls for regular meetings to be held in the commission
boardroom, but that the board could recess a meeting and hold it in Highlands
or call a special meeting. Otherwise, it would need to change its meeting
schedule. Chairman Tate asked the County Manager to try to make the
necessary arrangements, and Commissioner Higdon suggested that the board
also hold a meeting in Nantahala at some point. The County Attorney
suggested that the board consider these options as it puts the regular meeting
schedule together for 2018 later this year.

MOMENT OF SILENCE: Chairman Tate asked those in attendance to observe
a moment of silence,

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG: Led by Commissioner Beale, the pledge to the flag
was recited.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD: David Culpepper addressed the board
regarding the county’s grading license and the planning board’s
recommendation that the commissioners would consider later in the meeting.
Mr. Culpepper said there is a $500 per day fine for not having a license, but
there is no fine for violating the ordinance, adding that if environmental
protection is the county’s goal, then those two items should be switched. He
called the revised ordinance “a huge gift to the industry” and said it “tramples
all over private property rights.” Calling it an “ill thought-out plan,” he said the
revised ordinance should be “flatly rejected” by the commission. Byron Lamb
told the board members that he disagreed with the board’s recent action
regarding a bid for new patrol vehicles for the sheriff’s department, saying that

Minutes
08.08.17
Page 1 of 7



it took the commissioners less than one minute to take a $181,000 bid to
another county. He questioned if the board had to take the lowest bid, adding
he was “curious to hear the reason to take money away from our county.” Mr.
Lamb said the winning bidder had not sponsored anything locally, while
Franklin Ford had given thousands of dollars to schools in Macon County. “It’s
disheartening, to say the least,” he told the board. This led to Commissioner
Beale telling Mr. Lamb that “there was a lot of discussion before that vote,” and
that the board wanted to spend that money locally but they were “hamstrung”
by a state statute. The County Attorney then explained that the board must
award the bid to -the lowest responsible bidder, .noting that there is some
ongoing discussion statewide as to allowing counties to prefer local businesses.
Randy Shook also spoke to the grading license, saying he opposed what he
termed the “relicensing for soil disturbance.” He said an individual has the
right to work on his own land without having to take a test.

ADDITIONS, ADJUSTMENTS TO AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: Upon
a motion by Commissioner Beale, seconded by Commissioner Shields, the
board voted unanimously to make additions to and approve the agenda as
adjusted, as follows:

e To add discussion of a resolution concerning changes to the “potentially
dangerous dogs” board as the new Item 11(F} under New Business, per
the County Manager. '

e To add consideration of an amendment to the “Agreement to Provide
Recreation Opportunities” with the Cullasaja Community Association as
the new Item 10(C) under Old Business, per the County Attorney.

FRANKLIN HIGH SCHOOL (FHS) FUTURE BUSINESS LEADERS OF
AMERICA (FBLA): Michelle Brooks, the leader of the Future Business Leaders
of America (FBLA) at Franklin High School updated the board on the group’s
recent trip to national competition in Anaheim, CA. A total of 14 students
made the trip from June 25% through July 3, and their community service
project — a concert in Franklin by country singer Wade Hayes to raise
awareness of colon cancer — finished in ninth place in national competition,
“Thank you all for supporting us,” Ms, Brooks told the board members. The
commisstoners asked questions of some of the students about the program. No
action was necessary.

4-H YOUTHVOICE REPRESENTATIVE AT NCACC CONFERENCE: Teighlor
Holland told the commissioners that she would be Macon County’s 4-H
representative at Youthvoice at the upcoming North Carolina Association of
County Commissioners (NCACC) annual conference to be held in Durham
County. Miss Holland said that she and others would receive two days of
leadership and civic training on “how to become a county commissioner.” She
asked for and received a photo opportunity with the board members that will

Minutes
08.08.17
Page 2 of 7



later become part of a slide show at the conference. No other action was
necessary.

PLACEMENT OF NEW PUBLIC SAFETY TRAINING CENTER: The County
Manager explained that county and Southwestern Community College (SCC)
officials had discussed a “more favorable location” for the new Public Safety
Training Center, or “burn building,” under consideration for construction on
SCC’s Macon Campus off Siler Road in Franklin. He reviewed two proposals,
one that would take up either 10.642 acres or a smaller section of that same

site which would require six acres. The site is located adjacent to the Macon - -

County Public Library. He noted that the six-acre parcel would work but that
‘both sides “want to measure twice and cut once” before ordering a survey,
which would be followed by appraisals from both the county and SCC. The
County Manager said he wanted the board’s blessing before moving forward.
Dr. Don Tomas, the president of SCC, told the board that he believes the six
acres would be adequate. Commissioner Beale made a motion to authorize the
County Manager to move forward with a survey and appraisal of the six-acre
parcel, and it was seconded by Commissioner Shields. This was followed by a-
lengthy discussion of the process going forward and the financial issues
surrounding the project. The board then voted unanimously to approve the
motion. ' '

PROPOSED CHANGES TO GRADING LICENSE ORDINANCE: Jack Morgan,
Director of Planning, Permitting and Development, presented proposed changes
to the county’s grading license ordinance. Chairman Tate pointed out that the
commissioners rescinded these requirements earlier in the year in order for the
mermmbers of the planning board to review them and make a recommendation
back to the commission. Mr. Morgan said the planning board discussed the
revisions at its May meeting, and then heard from grading contractors in June
before developing a “bullet point” list in July. He then provided the board with
~a handout of the planning board’s work product for the commission’s
consideration. The County Attorney asked the board members to consider this
as a draft of a new, small portion of Section 153 of the county’s code of
ordinances, and noted the planning board did not undertake any review of
other parts of that section. He advised the commissioner that they needed to
review this new material in light of the full section, which contains important
definitions. This led to a discussion and a question and answer session
between Mr. Morgan and some of the commissioners. The County Attorney
said that a public hearing would be required to adopt any changes to the
ordinance, and Chairman Tate, told his fellow board members that “we have a
homework assignment.” No action was taken.

AMENDMENT TO CULLASAJA COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION AGREEMENT:
The County Attorney explained that the members of the Cullasaja Community

Minutes
08.08.17
Page 3 of 7



Association were seeking an amendment to the agreement they entered into
with the county earlier in the year. The association is asking to use money
that had been saved from the initial scope of work to do additional upgrades,
specifically wall repairs and painting, to the Old Salem Church. -The County
Attorney said the use of those funds for those purposes required a written
amendment, and once the board members had time to review it, upon a motion
by Commissioner Beale, seconded by Commissioner Gillespie, the board voted
unanimously to approve an “Amendment to Agreement to Provide Recreation
Opportunities,” a copy of which is attached | | and is hereby made
a part of these minutes. :

REVISED FIRE DISTRICT MAP FOR COWEE VOLUNTEER FIRE AND
RESCUE: Emergency Services Director Warren Cabe presented a revised fire
district map for Cowee Volunteer Fire and Rescue which reflects the addition of
a new substation on Mason Branch Road and the changes in areas now located
within a five-mile response area that were previously outside that area. He
pointed out that once the new map is approved by the board, it goes to the
North Carolina Fire Marshall for final approval. Once the new substation is
recognized by the state, the residents are eligible for lower insurance
premiums, Following some questions from the board, and upon a motion by
Commissioner Beale, seconded by Commissioner Gillespie, the board voted
unanimously to approve the new map as presented.

SCALY MOUNTAIN HISTORICAL SOCIETY AGREEMENT FOR
RECREATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES: Following a brief explanation from the
Finance Director, and upon a motion by Commissioner Gillespie, seconded by
Commissioner Higdon, the board voted unanimously to approve the renewal of
an annual “Agreement to Provide Recreational Opportunities” with the Scaly
Mountain Historical Society, a copy of which is attached {Att -9 and is

hereby made a part of these minutes. As part of the agreement, the county
provides $5,000 to the society to help with operations.

LANDSCAPE RENOVATION PLAN FOR ROBERT C. CARPENTER
COMMUNITY BUILDING: Chairman Tate said that at the board’s last meeting,
two bids for landscaping at the Robert C. Carpenter Community Building were
opened but were not “apples to apples.” He had recommended that the board
obtain an estimate for a landscape renovation plan from Henry {Hank) Ross, a
registered landscape architect in Highlands. Mr. Ross provided a quote for the
plan at a cost of $2,280, with an additional cost of $840 to administer the bids
on behalf of the county. Following discussion, Commissioner Beale made a
motion to approve the $2,280 cost from funds in the renovation project’s
budget, and to leave the remaining cost up to the discretion of the County
Manager. Commissioner Shields seconded the motion, and after further
discussion, the board voted unanimously in favor of the motion. A copy of the

Minutes
08.08.17
Page 4 of 7



landscape renovation plan estimate is attached [ 3] and is hereby

made a part of these minutes.

REQUEST FROM NORTH CAROLINA FOREST SERVICE: The County
Manager introduced Benjamin Keener, the Macon County Ranger for the North
Carolina Forest Service (NCFS), and told the board that the county’s portion of
funding a new attack vehicle for the NCFS had been contingent on the adoption
of the state budget. Sixty percent of the cost of the new vehicle would be borne
by the state, leaving Macon County’s 40 percent share at $16,000. Mr. Keener
- told the board that the NCFS had just a few days to get an answer from the
county so that the vehicle could be ordered. The County Manager said that the
money was not in the current year budget, and Commissioner Shields asked if
it would come from fund balance or contingency. The County Manager pointed
out that the local NCFS agency had been very frugal with budgeted funds from
the county during the last three years, underspending their budget each year.
Following more discussion, Commissioner Shields made a motion to fund the
county’s portion of the cost from fund balance, and Commissioner Beale
seconded the motion. Following more discussion about the future use of the
attack truck that was to be replaced, the board voted unanimously to approve
the motion.

CLOSURE OF COUNTY OFFICES ON DAY OF TOTAL SOLAR ECLIPSE: The
County Manager said that he was getting lots of questions as to whether
county offices would be closed on Monday, August 21, the day of a total solar
eclipse. He said that officials in Cherokee and Jackson counties had already
made the decision to close on that day, due mostly to the anticipated number
of visitors to the area to view the totality of the eclipse. Sheriff Robert Holland
and Mr. Cabe offered their viewpoints from a public safety perspective, with the
sheriff noting this is “kind of an unknown thing” and recommending that -
county offices be closed. He said all of the sheriff’'s department’s resources
would be utilized on that day. Mr. Cabe said that while he was anticipating
some traffic issues, he told the board members, “I don’t know exactly what to
tell you,” other than the demand for emergency services was expected to be
greater. Commissioner Shields expressed his concerns over sanitation issues if
the county’s solid waste department was not in operation. Commissioner
Higdon asked “what does it cost us to shut down,” and this led to discussion as
to whether the day would be considered a holiday or an administrative leave
day, a method normally used for inclement weather situations. Commissioner
Gillespie said the county should be smart and plan with the realization that
there are going to be a lot of people in town and “we’re not going to be effective
that day.” Commissioner Beale said that “at the end of the day, it’s the County
Manager’s decision, and the County Manager pointed out that a holiday would
have to be approved by the board. The Finance Director suggested that the
best option would be to declare it a holiday, and the County Manager added

Minutes
08.08.17
Page 5 of 7



that as his recommendation as well. Commissioner Beale made a motion to
amend the 2017 Macon County Holiday Schedule to include August 21st, and
Commissioner Gillespie seconded the motion. During further discussion,
Commissioner Higdon asked who would determine what county services were
deemed “essential,” and Commissioner Beale suggested that it be left up to the
County Manager. The board then voted unanimously in favor of the motion,
and the County Attorney suggested that someone needed to speak to the Clerk
of Superior Court, as the board did not have the authority to close that office.

RESOLUTION REGARDING “POTENTIALLY DANGEROUS DOGS:” The
County Attorney presented a resolution for the board’s consideration that
essentially designates the county’s animal control officers, lead animal control
officer, the section administrator for animal services and the health director as
the persons responsible for determining when a dog is a “potentially dangerous
dog.” Following a brief discussion, and upon a motion by Commissioner
Shields, seconded by Commissioner Beale, the board voted unanimously to
approve the resolution as presented, a copy of which is attached |
and is hereby made a part of these minutes.

CONSENT AGENDA: Upon a motion by Commissioner Gillespie, seconded by
Commissioner Shields, the board voted unanimously to approve the items on
the consent agenda as follows: the minutes of the June 13, 2017 regular
meeting and the July 11, 2017 regular meeting; the following budget
amendments: | for the Housmg Department to allocate $58,603 in funds
from a Duke Energy Helping Home Fund; #19 for Soil Conservation to
appropriate $3,967 in fund balance to carry forward unexpended funds from a
Duke Energy grant; #20 for the Department of Social Services to carry
forward $362 in donated funds for foster care; #21 for the Department -of Social
Services to carry forward an additional June ‘allocation of $34,246 in federal
adoption funds; for the Department of Social Services to carry forward
$5,353 in revenue from donations and gifts; #28 for the Department of Social
Services to transfer $2,969 of SHIPP and fan funds for Senior Services; #24] for
the Sheriff’s Department for the appropriation of June 2017 interest ($ from
fund balance from federal and ($2,466) from state drug forfeiture money
received during July 2017; #25 for the Health Department to roll unexpended
grant money totaling $5,283 to the current fiscal year; , for the Health
Department to allocate $ 4 in additional tobacco settlement money
received from the state; for the Transit Department to appropriate
$19,937 in funds from the sale of transit vehicles, with federal regulations
requiring that these funds be allocated to and used by the transit system.
(Copies of the amendments are attached); approved tax releases for July in the
amount of $7,233.73; approved the Settlement Report for 2016 taxes as
provided by Tax Collections Supervisor Teresa McDowell (a copy of the report is
on file in the Deputy Clerk’s office.)

Minutes
08.08.17
Page 6 of 7



APPOINTMENTS: Appointments to various boards were discussed, but no
action was taken. ‘

ADDITIONAL PUBLIC COMMENT: Chairman Tate allowed Narelle Kirkland
to briefly address the board regardmg concerns over protection of a viewshed
along NC 28 north of Franklin.

ADJOURN: At 7:33 p.m., with no-other business and upon a motion by
Commissioner Beale, seconded by Commissioner Shields, the board voted
unanimously to adjoum

Derek Roland 7 Jim Tate
Ex Officio Clerk to the Board Board Chairman

Minutes
08.08.17
Page 7 of 7



|

MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT

"'"“"”’ﬁ‘MEZNDMENT #

5%

DEPARTMENT: HEALTH
EXPLANATION Need to roll unexpended Cost Settlement Money to'the current FY.

ACCOUNT

_DESCRIPTION _

Date:

INCREASE

" 71282017

DECREASE

113840-417900

Fund Balance Appropriated.

{$ 13.843.00

115110-565106

Admin- Centractad ‘Ser\nees -

1,241.00

115110-558901

Admin- Travel

[$ 229
$

115155-555106

_IMaternal Health- Contracted Serv:ces

10,307.00 |

REQUESTED.BY DEPARTMENT HEAD

RECOMMIENDED BY FINANCE OFFICER. AL o

APPRGVED BY COUNTY-MANAGER

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED

CLERK__




MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT Date:
AMENDMENTH 7

DEPARTMENT: HEALTH
EXPLANATION: Need:to carry forward unexpended money (donations) to-cuitent FY,

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION __ INCREASE

114380-575055 ___|Animal Control- Donations § __1606.00

113840-417000 ___|Fund Balance Appropriated § 1857100,
[175710-575055 ____|Admin- Donations — 5 251.00

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD,

RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE OFFICER.

APPROVED BY :COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

. APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED

CLERK




~NKCON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT /f )/ /K’
AMENDMENT # VA

DEPARTMENT: HEALTH HO |
EXPLANATION: Need fo roll unexpénded grant money to current FY.

AGCOUNT__ DESCRIPTION INCREASE ___ DECREASE

115125558901 Travel 535

T13511-426001 | Tobaoco Grant 5%

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD_ . Z / .
RECOMMENDED BY FINA}SECE'_,G)FFICER/ /&/f/f/’

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED

CLERK.



DEPARTMENT; HEALTH A\
EXPLANATION: Need to roll unexpended grant money to current FY.

DESCRIPTION. - _INGREASE DECREASE. _

Lifestyle Change Strategies ~ ~ 2187

115128-665027____|Healthy System Interventions __ | 791

113511-438560 it Reverue Account — 2978

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD,

RECOMMENDED BY FINANGE OFFICER

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED

CLERK




-..!--;foNcoiJNw BUDGET AMENDMENT " vyt
AMENDMENT #_____. L{Q\ f }/ /g’

DEPARTMENT: HEALTH 5
EXPLANATION: Need to roll unexpended grant money to eurrent FY.

ACGOUNT DESCRIPTION. INCREASE _ DECREASE
115153-565031 Wiinority Diabetes Prevention Grant___ | . 837 —

T13571-426007 ___|Wifity Diabetes Prevention Grant | 837

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD,

RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE OFFICER

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER,

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED,

CLERK




et o

MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT
AMENDMENT#______

FROM:: Lindsay-Leopard LJ‘ 2

DEPARTMENT: Sheriff’s Office

EXPLANATION: Appropriation of Fund Balance éft-from:anonymots donation

ACCOUNT

_DESCRIPTION;

INCREASE

113840-417900

Fund Balance Apprapriated

“[41,067.00

_DECREASE

114310-569502

%1,067.00'

| Capital Equipment.

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED,

CLERK




MAGON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT ‘
AMENDMENT # HLL

DEPARTMENT 8ol Conservation

EXPLANATION  Appropridte $136,746 revenue and éxpenditure for a Natural'gé;s_ourcesuCén.s_ervatiqnfs

-Environimental

Qu alI?;vf ihc_ehtiv.esjProgram grant for Soil & Water.

ACCOUNT

{INCREASE DECREASE

113850! 445713 INRCS-EQIP 14:15 GRANT

136746

114340] _$61710|NRCS-EQIP 14-15 GRANT

. 136746 |

_RECOMMENDED BY FINANCEOFFICER bt

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENTHEAD /77 e ﬁrwffaf <

APPROVED BY.COUNTY: MANAGER

ACTION BY. BOARD.GF COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED & ENTERED DN MINUTES DATED

CLERK:




- rmnid ' g e

MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT Date ,8,/16]20, 17
AMENDMENT #_____ |
DEPARTMENT: HEALTH L* b

EXPLANATION: To révétse BA#25, Carry forward Zonta money wefe-;,alteady included in-origihal budget.

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION INCREASE DECREASE

115144-565013 Aduit Health- Zonta WWomen's Health . o % 442200
115144-565014 ____ |Adult Health- Zonta Comm. Care Clinic o [$ 86100
113840-417900 Fund Balance Appropriated _ 1% 528300

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD, /’;i B . _
RECOMMENDED BY iFlNANG‘E_f’O‘EFICE/ %W\%A’é{ :

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS.

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED

CLERK




MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT
AMENDMENT#_____
i)
\ Lo

:[i_..unexpe;fide'd money to current FY

DEPARTMENT: HEALTH
EXPLANATION: Need to

'ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

Date:

INCREASE

8/16/12017

DECREASE

[113640-417900 Fund Balance Appropriated

$

508.00

]

508:00 |

115120-556027 School Health- Sharing Center'Contnbutlonz_

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD, {m S

RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE"OFF!C%F/ 2

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION BY BOARD-OF COMMISSIONERS,

APPROVED AND'ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED




MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT

August 16, 2017

AMENDMENT # _ ,_m

FROM: FINANCE

DEPARTMENT: SOCIAL SERVICES

EXPLANATION: Additional Revenues/allocations

DESCRIPTION INCREASE DECREASE
11-3560-4388~03 TANF $153,176
11-3561-4389-17 TEA FOSTER CARE | $ 30,000
1 1-5360-5500_-01 SW' SALARY | 3 1915
11-5360-5502-01 SW MED/FICA VLS 147
11-5360-5507-01 SW40IK $ 39
11-5360-5502-07 SW RETIREMENT $ 146
11-5314-5675-23 TEA FOSTER. CARE $ 30,000
11-5300-5566-07 CONTRACT SERVICES $100,929
11-5320-5551-07 WORK FIRST EA $ 30,000
11-5300-5566-03 PROPERTY/BLDG IMPR 1% 20,000
‘/ / T . /7/7 /

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD

RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE OFFICER

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED

CLERK




MACON CQUNTY B'QD‘GHAMENQMENTL '
AMENDMENT # %

DEPARTMENT- 4370

EXPLANATION TOCOVER REPLACEMENT OF GARAGE DOGR

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

INCREASE DECREASE

114370 556603{BLDG IMPROVEMENTS.

3 3,840.00

113839 485000[INSURANCE

_He400)

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD

RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE DFFICER

_APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER:

“AGTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED & ENTERED'ON MINUTES DATED

CLERK.




MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT »f

AMENDMENT #
BEPARTMENT County Buildings: Fund
EXPLANATION: Approprlate $160, OOG revenue ant __@_e_genditure far grant-in-aid aliocatlon recelved fromi the State of NC.
ACCOUNT] DESCRIPTION INCREASE |DECREASE
553089 A45712 INC.GRANT- N D-2017 5 2o 100,000
554089 58_9900 CDNSTRUCTI@N CARPENTER BLDG RENOVATIONS 100,000

REQUESTED BY DEPAR'E'M ENTHEAD

. ACTIQN BY BOARD QF: COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED & ENTERED-ONWINUTES DATED

CLERK.




Phone: (828) 349-2149
Fax: (§28) 349-2564
tmedowell@maconnc.org

Macon Ceunfy Fax Office
5 West Main Street
Franklin, NC 28734

- TO: MACON COUNTY COMMESSIQNERS
FROM: Macon County Tax Office ’
Teresa McDowell, Tax Collections Supewiser
DATE: - September 5, 2017
RE: - Releases for August, 2017

Attached please find the feport of releases for real estaté thatrequire your approvalin orderto _
continue with the processof releasing these:amounts froim the taxaccounts. Please feelfree to contact
me if you should have any questions. The report of releases in alphabetical order is attached.

AMOUINT OF RELEASES FOR ALIGUST, 2017: $11,813.01



YOINFIZ ¥ 600 0070 ~OR g8 0070 L6 E0T ~L&"BET HIOHSIN XFSTR "ANOIDD LT

oo 0 -“D0“SE 00°0 —00" S8 0T
000 0070 9L TT S9L YT 104

. H0°8 000 -12° %6 ~TZ°Z6 EO0D. TOTOUSFETYST  QO9¥ET  LT/€0/80 £

VDINTID q 0070 000 000  G0°0 -59°98% -69° 502 VHINYW % Xd0WHE I ' OuOdMYTED ey
8070 00°0 ~ST"ZE =ETZE 604

000 000 ~06"FLI -0 HLT oD £9ZE065S059YLT §9082 LI/0E/80 g€

YOTIE=TI ¥ 00%0 80°0 o0t pbo ~56 619 -G8 E1Y auoL ' INYEeD .
00" 0 o0 o -89 96 ~8¥'96 6804

00" 0 00°0 ~05€Z8 -05° €TS8 08 TIOTSTYOSOVLT  OBESET LI/HE/80 9g

WIS ¥ 00°8 0070 000 Q070 -840 92% -8 8 TH H NIATEN ‘NSHOD P
Go"o 60°0 -6L°ZT -6L°2%T 014

- 000 00°0 “6ZETH 6T ETY 109  FEFEOOTHGLVLT BOFEL LT/BZ/80 LE

YOI¥ETY. ¥ J0°¢ 0070 po¢  oota ~EQ°LE ~E0 LB BELIOEL S MUYW AUWHD P
opto 000 -19°2 192 oT&

[T R 0070 AT} ~TH R 0 0B099ZTRSLYLT  LITIET LT/9T/80 TE

VRINETD ¥ G0°0 @CYQ ~00°S6 GO0 -85'22ZT ~GGT LTT: INHOOH TAIMOH  EHINYD iy

6o 0 ~DG"G6 0070 o7

a0 o 000 -10 02 S04 N

0070 0070 ~$5°Z0T 108 8070Z9BITVIT  0ZHBIT LT/%0/80 9

TOTETLY A 000 6D <0058 Q00 ~59°Z0T ~89°LET HNBSOS QUYMOH 'YEIEYD P

90" 0 -00°"S6 007G . -00° 56 o1

00" 0 000 9L 9T S04

00°0 000 ~68° 68 T0D 8070ZHSTIVLT  OZBETE LI/%0/80 s

YIINETDY A 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 -3g°5 %24 NOGH0D HTTITH °R “wn

000 Do ~¥9°T %91 T0H

000 060 -1T°0 -I1-6 oid-

000 000 -6%° € -6¥%° € 0D QFISSOOPSLYLT  BEBYZI  LI/E0/80 z

¥OIEZID & 00°C 000 06°0 0070 ~OT"4GET -0T7LSEE dTHSHENINVA FIINEI S3¥OI0QY .

0070 000 ~-08 8% -09°8% 01a

00’0 000 -0 BEL -00"'8EL i0H :

0070 0o ~05*0LST -05°0LST 1085 BTEVOLOESLVLT  €E9BET £LI/60/80 LT
gydraosag nmnﬁnﬂ SPD - QUNOWY  JUNCHRE sbyy  Junousy aunoOwy JTnoury opeH i TaCIUTIN IO IGN
ABY. SUBRIL  OSUD WAL JUOSTQ ISVINNWI  TPPY  AaTeusy Aawng uoTiovsuRLL XBL TITAXEL  WNODOY saeg beg

L1/206/80 ?983 SATIO9IIF UOWSTECY - o §0xL T+ I Toqumy dnoin
obed ‘ . . ) 41/50/60

SUOTINBTIOD Xel




000
00°0
8070
¥OrEEiy =

00°0 ol i)

YOINHID ¥ 00°¢

¥ISHD ¥ 0070

WOIAETD 4 000

oIy ¥ gbto

WAIEFTD ] 00°D

WD 4 0070

VOTHITD 4 oo'o-

VOIMETS - 00" @

YoIgdaio ¥ 0079

widiadsag  IoquMN 9pD JUhobny Hunouy
Amy SOeI

L1/20/80 33 SATISHIH

FOOUD XL IUOSEL JESITDAUTL.

000

0070

0600

000

00" 0

-00°56
-00"56

00"Q

-00°56
~007G6.
~00756
-00°56
-00°55

~0DE6

06°0
000

00" G
000

0070
GG 0
0ato

o0 o
00°0

00°0

00" 0

~0E"TH
-0 BLL

-6 LSO

~£8°T5¥

8 £1
-L578TY

-L¥ 6L

-9€° 2L
-TT L9

-~LOTOT

-95°7T
-T5°8

~¥LTET

-E8°T
~167 1%

-1 &1

-0 e
~60°£T

0G™0

-£€TL8E

-I8%09
-Z5°9¢C¢

s1+ v}

0G0

~LL°88

~66°1T

JUNOURT
Anory

-0E° TS

~00° 641
~GL LE9T
~£8°T%F

~9TTET
-LS°BZ¥

~L% "L,

~9€°CT
“EITT LY

~LO0TOT

-9§°T
-15°8

-BLUET

~E8°T
-16°11

-BI"8T

Rl X A
-60"E1

~00°S6
-00°S6
~EL LBE

~18°08
AR A

=00 56
~G0" 86
-00° 58
-00°G6

~LL €8T

-0 66
~66° 1T

oTd

0D

0Td
109

604
oD

604
T8

Tod
TO0S

¥0d
160

07

F
109

fA i}

zel

01
104

SEE80LOESLTLY SBEEEET LT/60/80 ST

LENHL ANY'l SEFTHSYD SANYIHDIH TS

ETTSEZCTSSLYLT 6SEPET  LT/B0/80 BT

O NIAYYH “IAND “hx

BROTECBIGOULT LEZY LT/ST/80 |24

Lt o

NIASYN *LEWND

O0ZFEESTROVLT €623 LT/8T/80 SZ

FF¥

EANVD ' TIEINYEL

B0 GD066VLT SOUE6  LTL/ST/80 £g

LENYD TIATNIEA

FHF

FOTS0066WST 50066 LT/ST/80 ZZ

HAASOr '’ ANIEdgNasna

XN

TOLTOTEYLT LZITE LI/9T/80 SE

LHOING 'DONI¥ENIT

L

6QELTPZRGOVLT S8TIET  LT/Z0/BO T

< H OTEANYW ¥ T NI§EA CSTINOD P

SBS0BLFGSIYLT £%62T LT/917/80 0t

ZTAANIYN 3 T NTTEEA ISTIE0D e

LOFTRLTBSIVLT EB6CT LT/9T/80 6Z

HICHDIN K87y “HMO¥D

*EF

ToqUTY  xocqumy
TTTaXEL  3urosoy

BT

sae  bog

SO0xL T THY taquy. dnoxn

z abeg
E0£0200TY

dnoxn &q sue

Li/60/60
SUCTIDSTICD Xe




YOTEELY M 00°0 0074 -00°86 000 o0 -00'56 UYSUE SHTEVHD 'NIINYY e

a0 o ~00°S6 D00 ~p0" g6 zoT IO OTLBTIVLT  OTLBTT LT/ST/80 9z
YITETD M 00°0 0070 oo'o Qoo ~QE"9ET ~BE 9ET FNS YANIT ¥ ¥ IHEE0H HVOEOR »Ex
064 0nt0 T A =0T 1T 604
0070 0G0 -0T &1L 01 STIT 100 CEVEFIBTSIVST TLILT LI/OT/80 g8z
VOIgELS H 06°C 000 co"0 Q0@ ~DE9ET ~0E 9T NS WANTT 3 ¥ I8gdoH NYSHEOK .
600 oeto ~0ZLE -0z'1e 603
000 11} ~0T"8TIT ~01T STT 08 0EPEPTRTISOVLT TLTILT LE/91/80 LZ
TOTNEID> ¥ 000 w00 0G0 QD0 “S8VHL ~G8 %L MEVY HISSYZITH ‘dWRC %
000 000 -VEET -F¥ £Z TI0H
LT, 000 -FETT -¥E°T oTa
000 00°0 LB E6¥ -LB6Y 109 ESSOTOOFGLVWLT  6SP8EZT LT/IC/80 &€
YOTESID ¥ 6070 0070 00‘0 Q00 ~IOET -TO ET EHIBHL A9V ‘SNINNZC s
009 000 -EL°T -EL°T ¥0L o
w0 090 -82II -82°1IT 08 10" Z66LEVIT Z66LE6  LT/9T/8D ¥E
VIIIEID d 00°0 0GU0 00t Qo9 P8 TL & A HSENHHL AYYH SNINNEC Py
000 0c-Q -88°1 ~BE"T ¥od
0070 00 Q -92°0T -8Z° 0% 09 TO Z66L6WLT 266LE LT/9T/80 £€
WOIEEId ¥ 000 000 pO0 000 ~-60° €L -80"ET. HSHAEHL KUVH ’SNIMNED P
000 00°0 -GL°T ~GL*T 04
000 00°0 -FETTT “BEIT 0D 0" Z6BLEYST Z66L6 L1/9T/80 4
¥Iggo ¥ 000 o0 -00"86 0070 L6 L9 -L6°T9T S SINNEG ‘ONVTION. : P
. 0070 -00°S6 0070 0056 T07T
0G0 G0 G -90°6 ~90°6 04 :
000 oo'o ~16"8§ -16°85 109 LITEEZETSLVYLT FSTES LIf6G/80 sT
WIALETL) A 00°@ 000 00°¢ 00°0 . -%§°ZEE . ~SBZEE “ONT YEOD ANINOCD SONWIHOTH wxx
00"0 -0T°8 0T & 0T
00°0 -BOETT -00° €L T0H
600 -$47192 -S4°I9Z 0D TYLBOLOESLVLT  S66EET LI/69/80 9T
WITHITID A 00 000 o000 -60'88%¢ -s0tgsve TONE TEOL) AUINOOD SANYTIHOTH rx
uIdTIosDE IsqunN SR JUNONY JUnOWY =1<05 00 JTNOWY IINCHRT UMWY Spo) ZOCENN  J9dqumy I
ADY SUexy ¥OBYD WIE JUOST JSSAVIWI  Tppy AdTeuweg JLasg UCTINEIURIY, XBL TITURE: IUnoRoy a3eq Bag
LT/20/80 9Jeq 2aT30aFIy IDWRIEY o BO» LT+ T IBCENN dnoxp

dnozg Ag sustioesvesy, [ressg SUCTIORTTOD: KEL,




00" -00°S6 000 -00 58 T071

f11: o] o]y Re} -2TT T ~ZTZTY. 0L
¢o°0 oo o =5% B6€ “S¥” BEE oS SOGLTISBSIVLT  THELOT  LT/OT/80 1z
¥OINATY 9 00°Q¢. GO°O ~00°56 O0°0 ~€£" 186 T 0D INAWIOTIAST TIVEL INOWIdL xy
o070 -00"S6 00°0 -Q0-S6 61T
060 00T -6% 82T -6%"8TT. = T0&
o000 000 -¥8'2Z8 -¥8°ZZ8 109 LYBOZLEBGOYLT  I9€E0T ALL/0T/80 0z
YISFID 9 e0°0  00°0 -00°8L 0070 ~08° €5 , -05° %21 . SEWNL TIESS0Y raw
000 00 gL 0090 -“00.72L 10T
06" 0 00" @ 01" ~0T"§ TOS o
0069 80°0 ~0F LY ~0¥ LY 109 IO O6FTOTYTT  06%T0T LT/36/80 £T
YoIasTy oH 0b-o 000 ~00'2L Doo -%¥6 " B¥F -%6 D€L sawye fTIESsnd ey
0070 -BO"TL 00°C -BGTTA T0T
aaro 00"l ~GET B ~SL % 04
g0 o s{a 1] “861° %% ~6T" ¥ 080 T0°08%TOTYET. O6FIOT  LT/%#0/80 ZT
WOIATIDY ¥ 00°0 o000 -007gL 000 -Z0°TF -TOTHIT SEWYC TIESSnd e
1T ~00'ZTL 00O 0T
0070 00" 0 -g0° % A IES
000 000 -%6°LE 08 TG QEPTOTYET  OBFIOT LT/30D/80 11
DIUFTID ¥ 000 oa.o 00" gL 0050 -LS'EF -L5 STT SHWYL TTIFesny ¥
007G ~00"ZL 007D -00°TL 1o
000 0070 ~£T P L T 104 . .
000 00" g ~HET6E ~FE 6E 109 TO-DEPLOTNYT  U6%10T LI/¥0/80 01
WOISHTID ¥ G0°0 0670 ~QB"EL 000 -80° €% ~-BO"EET SEWYL “TIESSNN e
000 -0 EL 00D ~00" 2L TOT
0By 600 -G89 -00"% 104 o
0070 60’0 B0 LE -20° LY 0o TO°06PTOTYSE  O6FIOT LE/$0/80C 6
Wi 9 Q00 000 =00°56 0O°0 ~¥5 6% ~BEFET SENYL CUTTESSNY P ™
000 -00°66 00°0 -00°56 T
080 080 -09°g -9 G 104 L
0o o 00°0 -F6 EY %6 EW 109 TO-06FTOT¥ST  0&67TO0T AI/%0/80 8
WOIYETD 9 00°0 06D -00°S6 00°0 -T8 EF “T18°LET SHWYD ‘TIHSSON g
i1 1] ~00°S6 Q00 -00°56 TOT
s Rl 00" p ~8L G -8L°§ 04
madtaossg ety it @mU JUROWY JUNOURy sBus JENCRIN QIENCUNT apoD ZeCnpg Zaquriy IqN
ASY SURIL  ¥DOUD UL JUDSTC ASVAIIUI  TRPPY Anorg voTiDesUeL] ¥Rl TTIO®EL  3UMo0dY a3ed  Dbog
LT/20/80 930G SATId8I3E JuaANEIEQY 80%LT+TEY Toquay dnoxp
¥ sbeg L1/50/60

E0EOZOOTY , dnoag - Aq suoTIOESURIL TTRIRd SUOTIOPTIOD XeL




JuanburTeg

REEAFEEREF
_ 00" 0 000 ~DQ G565 GO0 ~TG 8TZ0T
00°0 " 00°0 -00"S82 0070 00°0
g0 o000 -00°59% 00°0Q (o}
0ote G600 ~00"68% 000 00" 0
00°0  ©eTo -G0 %L 000 000
000  00°D ~00°€L 00°0 0o‘ o
00°0 o000 “00ZL 00°0 00°0
[T I S+ -0G°ZL 0070 go'o
Ge°0 08B0 ~DO"ZTL GO0 0o
o0 500 0o‘a  poto -80'5991
[*1s R ] oo 00°0 0070 “¥LGvEL
Ge"p 8070 000 000 -81°8LE
00"0 0070 00°0. 90670 -Z%" 85
oo"Q 000 [e 11k 000 ~FE 6L
00°0 0070 g0*s go-p -¥6°LE
0ot oeto 000  00°0 6T B¥
L1 I B v el g0"8 @o-p -0% LY
[sT+ I3 6o-0 00 Qo' ~TE BET
g0"a  00°0 000 007G -ZLTE9T
00°C 0070 006 Qoo ~02°TE
000 Q0'0 Q™0 0070 ~94L° 9T
G0"C  Q0°0 00°¢ o0°0 ~10°0%
oo'0  0D°0 006 poo “¥0 2T
c0'0 Qoo g0 ooto -%L €
goc0 Q0o 00t s Ho°0 -GL°T
ac"e 00D o Te I VI e 1+ -T8" 09
00°0c  00°0 0o*0 0070 -89 80T
006 06D 000 060 -9 LT
00°0  00°9 ooto ~00'9
000 0070 a0 0 -£2° %
00°0 00°0 60°0 ~80°¥F
00°'0 00"0 oo -GLYY
06°0 D0"0 0070 -0F"S
WOLEETD ¥ 000 0070 a0 0070 ~9L"TL
000 000 -LG'8
00°0 000 -6 CY

WIED 7 0070 00°C »00"56 VO'0 ~43°09%

widiroseg Ioqutiy SPD AUNOCNY SHtoury sfun.  Junowy  qunowy
A9Y SWeIL  YPPWD UL TUOST ISIASJUI  TPPY  AITETR

L1/20/80 o7eq eataSeism

JUSXITD

.&Aﬁhﬁ

WHO%U HEL AH STEIOT sxxerersss

BO4LTHTHT
~T0"ET8TT dnoan 037 TEIOL
-30° $8¢ FHd WOD -LT«ZTO%
~00"599 FRL SEE -LTHTO0
“BO G582 I3 ga¥ -9T¥TOT
-Q0° gL HEZ SHY -STxT01
~00"EL H94 9 -TTxI07
~00*2L HES BEE -ETeT0
-0 "EL TH3 SHY -ZLL10T
=00 EL HIZ 9% -TT107T
-80° G997 XITD GTH ~LTsTO0H
%I 6¥ZL X¥1L NID -LIsI0D
-2%"BLE XYL NEO ~9isi0D
~zF 85 XYL NED -STxT05
~$E"8E XYL HED -$T«T0D
%6 LE XY NHD -E1+109
A XYL KED -TTxT0D
“Q% " LP XYL NED -TT«T0D
~TE BET HE STTH ~LT~0TS
~ZLE9T g4I ININ -LT+60d
-pg 12 4 INUN -9Tx605
~9L° 91 FAId WM -LT«&04
~T0* 02 HNII WM -9T«8048
~%Q°ZT Wl TIND -LT=¥04
-FL T ¥l TINS -9T+¥04
=G4 T ¥l TIOD -STab0E
-18709 I OLIO -LTwE0d
~8%" 80T HHId ¥ -LT»TOL
~9€" LT HATI ¥4 -9II04
~00"9 TILA ¥4 -ST+I04
A HATA ¥d -%TxT04
80" ¥ HYTS 83 ~eLwlOd
ST 4 HETS ¥4 -TLx1038
-0T" & SIS B3 -Tiel0sd
FTLICT Spod . el
9L TL & NHOP ‘NOLONIHIIM M
-5LG" % 04
~61'89 108 B0 PRGEEVLT PPERE  LT/60/80 81
~{9" 659 T 0D INEWAOIHARG TIVEI LNOWISL wxx
JINOURY &..vaU X CUmaN HmnmE.ﬂz N
ﬁOﬂHUWﬁﬂﬁH& xef, TTiaxe], JIUNoDIY =23ed UWW
PR YRy I Tedqump dnogn

)
H O
*
Hx

g afeg
E0EQTODIY -

SUOTIOATION XEL




Phone: (828) 349-2149
Fax: (328) 349-2564
tmedowell@maconne.org

Mscon County Tax Office
5 West Main Street
Franklin, NC 28734

TO: _Ma_cdn County Commissioners

FROM: Macon County Tax Collector’s Office
Teresa McDowell, Tax Collections Supervisor

RE: Write-off Of Taxes Ten (10} Years or Older

Dear Commissioners:

North-Carolina General Statute §105-378 states that “no county or municipality may maintain an action
or procedure to enforce any remedy provided by law for the collection of taxes or the enforcement of
any tax liens unless the action or procedure is instituted within ten (10) years from the date the taxes
became due.” The following are the per year amounts that meet this statutory requirement.

2004 $24,235.03
2005 $26,942.95
2006 - $31,004.73
TOTAL : $82,182.71

Please contact my office if you should have any questions or if you need any other information.

Respectfully,

“Lyus TNE

Teresa McDowell




89'1g
7982
£9'82
EE'CE

adr1uaniad
uos)03

8E£'976/581¢ GEPIETOT-
IP'Z6SZIBT  L6°LE69TL-
6L°t1GTETT L LLELGE-
8T'9TRTIBLT  99°ETITISS-

mucm_mm SJUBWARY 19N
Buipuelsing

8E'9CELSBTC  T9QSTHIEL-
T Z6SZT8T BS6PILTS
6L L1STELL 88'LE8SYI-
BL9TBCIBLT  ST'E9900Z9-

T asugeg  sluawAed 1aN
Juipueisinp

S£9E88
EE8
158L1
¥e¥IeL

30/1a 35N

62°9¢/8
S¥'608
ST'991
65°0SLL

10/1a 5N

E£E'S6IPT
0
0
EE'S6TFT

spunjay
5597

SLESSTT
4]
4]
SLE9STT

spunyay
5597

89'04L65T0T-
L6'0LLL2L-
88'555468
E8'EPPPESE-

51U3WARd
55010

S9°0FPBEL-
E0'69YBIS-
E0'P009Y9-
65'LL66TT9-

sjuBLWAed
S5015)

BE'SIEVBETE
BE'0ES6EST
9T"S686ZTE
¥8'6E6YZEIT

Ara1[pY  SHO-9ILIM

sienb3

66'9L07Z26Z
66" T¥Z0LET
/9°G9EBLBT
EE'SLPETOVE

AnaTIpY  SHO-2UIM

sjenb3

[A4%4%

9'6-

89°061-
B'ETZI-

8T ¥k~
86°S-
66°5-
Teze

ssa

53

9T0Z/TE/8 40 SV SIXVL 910Z NO 031231102 % T+ EE OL 0IWVdNOD
SV LTOZ/TE/8 40 SV SIXVL QIHHILIA ANV SA¥IAOISIA “ALTYNId
ONILSIT ILYT ‘SINYL TYHINAD ALNNOD LT0Z NO 31D3T10D %EETE

{6'YEDL- SSPIBTO0CE O S|E101

599~ SOCOrsSe o] 934 135(1 {jPuE]
€T'TL8- £6'9S60ETE O $1ILISIQ A1
¥8°86FS-  BS'C99TEESE O XE] |EISURD
sase3|ay pappy lejeg F1eQq 01 Jedy
5591 Ana Buiuuidag
L6'VEDL-  BRWEQOTZ €'T¢180Z6C S|eloL
599~ Sg9tt L6°LLZBTED 933 135 |[ljpue]
ETTLB- S8'C8CT ?6'616.LL8C sPu3sig a4y
¥8'86¥S- E0LTTL T EEBTTOVT xe| |edausg
Sa5ED|RY peppyY azuR|Rg 1EQ 01 IUOA
5597 Ana uiuidag
LT-8ny

1d0d3d SNOILIITIOD XV WIHOTVA AV
ATHLNQIN ALNNCO NODYIN




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: September 12,2017
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Governing Board
SUBJECT MATTER: Appointments
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

(A) Board of Health (2 seats) — Per Health Director Jim Bruckner, Dr.
Julie Farrow, a physician from Highlands, is willing to fill the
licensed physician slot on the Board of Health, and Mitchell Bishop,
an engineer with the North Carolina Department of Transportation, is

willing to fill the licensed professional engineer slot on the board.
Term of appointment is for three years.

Attachments

Agenda Item 13




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: September 12, 2017

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: - Governing Board

SUBJECT MATTER:  Closed session
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Commissioner Higdon has indicated the possible need for a closed session.

Attachments

Agenda Item 14




Ve

\
W
\ \+ ~+ \/% o NETTIE HURST.RD RIVERBENDRD dID LSdNH s
“‘\ ) o
25 V'MARIEDR e
181 39503 Syahy % & 2 CORTNE Nl STHONH
Y/ & s
N Q/ & 55) L
2 \<0/.m4® w [
\— s cvM\m oAy AJINNOD L) LL
T~ ]
5 d¥.aN3g|AYINNOD
o A
s L%
o) xa T
5 o 3 N
« %
F_.Mw owm_yﬁz/ Wm S, O%aw\
\
N —— s MAL r/fwl:\ o W <J¢A\\A¢O s @H &
GEM LAKE ESTATES R S m / WN
o) ) D
on > O
m & o.% \ ﬂ)% BREEZY OAK LN 5
o AO/ w a
> < WAY 55
Z: Ny ZPZAO,»:V, < m
oY RO O
\WOO a)
44 INIHSNAS 4
LL-
Y
@ 93,
N FRL @\% Y %\A\\&
RRY L @ %y
v DEE 7, % by
QgSIH MONS WOR, o) Q\%w S
5 O VNGRS JENNY LN
~ > %& Wm
o % S
X O_MJ_M. m
Ov@ Vs

)
OP?S
O
/\‘o)
<
Q-
é{o
&
N
\ .
(02
Q
Q>

16,500

o
]
-
w
E 5
41
(&) Y 2] qﬁ\I
A\V C
> o
o\vmvv z/_v% > =
O ®©
% (7))
o]
=]
wn
\ Oax\v c
3 \ ) W SGTTONTAILLY
[4 z
E ? © FOXLAYRE BD
W & 2 %, C
& 2 % =
(o] \m\b 5 o= a
] () =] oc
7 7 m = TR
(14
<
Q 2 Q .VF/ W
%y, @ /o o
7, VV M, [a] O,
L2 S = &
o =
RD [\q <
mmmb,_u_lm< CREEK \J\r huw WI
Zz o
2 S % 57,
H
m a g No LEy
w g ¥ a05 Onvy
N [©) < o
N I m
= 44 doomg (®) O
= 9aIm ad
5 = O
p2|
VA 3 K=\8)
NI SN /T
ks DR Lo
/Z//\ 1

QY HOTIM NYINYNS
ROPER RD

AIDAN LN

Cowee Fire and Rescue Sub'Station

MRRRTZYToy:

N7 xoomm>wZOFm

ROSE CREEKRD

ay,1'SaMm ‘

OLD STILLRD

ay-A37avyg

OAK GROVE CHURCHIRD
BRYSON ¢t
Y
RD
s RO >
7 W
.
[ae)
%
&
L
5
Mc
COY i, RD
&
~
S
9
&
(é
kz
S
oz
o
o)
o
&
>
oz
® %
BURNINGTOWN RD
BARNARD RD
2
< \k?\D y
o ¥s® £
~ 2 7
s QP\L\' w
I} \0‘\)\ s
17800
~
0,5
S
@,
c
@)
%
@L
®
<

Qy
SALR) NOSTsS T SMVdvd

5,500

<
O
e
Z
[0 an\
) 5
RL. V‘OQ W ¥ ot
O) % ¢o/zo
™
RY RDG
B0 e 2 o
o & Arv%
74,/4/ X ,mxm,@
0 > é&,
Z, N/
>
g, o
A
° WJ 5
w
=
z N~
S & -
IN
v
& , N
Q w
(®)
L
</ [
-
3 < %
S 22 N 4
an .m e e\ WOL a@
© NE
Wt () < o\ o
o e = (7 5
< Q (o)
7. Q h = w \_\\v
> ] S
¢ N4
A7 Q D)
2 O—— < O
(@]
(O]
—
L
W =
w =
= + e
% = D
Q O s
3 g 2 ()
g Y—
= .VF ry
a7 \
> & 5> o
% & o
[ o i 4 ri
| % 5 N
W I
Q (@) [ Y
4 = N
w nw mb/’\U/Z,Z C 1
2
Qy,
I
Oss ay 3 _ _
199 §§
O
£
= &%
AI "
S
() ~ Qa\
&
S O Y, S
NEEDMORERD S & 103
ot w2 e,
52 N WS
\E (V)
=
(o)
[
w
A
O A
Q
4 5 Q,
0 (%
= &
T »
0
)
%
S
N
&
o
3 S S
@\ (%) %.
% >
2
2
Z
3
2
O W
S R 7%%, Z
v D o)
o DELGHTFUY ™ %
N W
/%A 7/\/\ m
N %
>
S ©
o
2 / :
O / a
<
/mw NN \ =
O _ 2
w
EEK'RD ///J S, 3
HARTCR & I
RINE // o% z
& &
S 2
N\
%,
2\
)
®)
7
Q\/
l
1
5 \
Qz,
IS
hwj
S SsE'
V g
&' 3M00dvehs
H I

departments

ire

StreetCenterLine
Burningtown5mile
Burningtown6mile

USFSparcels

f

OTTER CREEKRD

Legend

ay Ly wu\mD

XY

)
O

8y

[N NEATINCOAN

/ A%

N /?0

N T




	Agenda cover sheet

	Agenda Item 10A

	Agenda Item 10B

	Agenda Item 10C

	Agenda Item 10D

	Agenda Item 10E

	Agenda Item 10F

	Mobility Management Project Funding Breakdown

	Mobility Management Project Budget

	Agenda Item 11A

	Letter to Debbie Collins with NCDOT

	Agenda Item 11B

	Agenda Item 11C

	Electing County Status Designation Form

	Agenda Item 11D

	Proclamation

	Agenda Item 12

	08.08.17 BOC Minutes

	Budget Amendments #38-49

	Tax Releases

	Write-off of Taxes 10 Years or Older

	Monthly Ad Valorem Tax Report 
	Agenda Item 13

	Agenda Item 14




